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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Stephen Hooey (Stephen.Hooey@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 121127 1BR-HLR---- Indian Affairs Hope Lake Project - Initial Application Withdrawn
Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 9:40:12 AM
Attachments: 121114 1BR-HLR---- Withdraw Application-IMLE.pdf


Please see attached correspondence withdrawing the initial application received from Indian Affairs
in March 2012 for the Hope Lake Project.  A new application has been received and once it is
deemed complete will be forwarded for a 30 day review.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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From: Stephen Hooey
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Mark Yetman; sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Hope Lake Water Licence Applications
Date: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 8:52:30 AM




Phyllis,
 
I want to followup with you and Sean about our Hope Lake Water Licence Applications.
 
Please proceed with the most recent licence application and cancel the first application.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Best regards,
 
Stephen Hooey
 
Stephen Hooey
A/Director Lands and Contaminated Sites
(867) 975-4731 (Office)
(867) 222-1792 (Mobile)
(867) 975-4736 (Fax)
Stephen.Hooey@inac-ainc.gc.ca
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